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From: Voutsinas, Jean <jvoutsinas@fkks.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 4:00 PM

To: Valenti, Sarah <Sarah.Valenti@uspto.gov>

Cc: Wunsche, MJ <MWunsche@fkks.com>

Subject: FW: U.S. Trademark RSR - Serial No. 90863381

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Examiner Valenti,

We confirm the proposed amendment to the mark description is acceptable. Specifically, we agree to
amend the mark description to:

The mark consists of stairs leading to an arch shaped door within a larger arch with the
stylized letters "RSR" underneath.



We look forward to receiving the Examiner's Amendment and eventual Publication Notice.

Best regards,

Jean

Jean Voutsinas | Frankfurt Kurnit Klein & Selz PC
28 Liberty Street | New York, NY 10005
t: (212) 826-5597 | f: (347) 438-2103 | jvoutsinas@fkks.com

From: Valenti, Sarah <Sarah.Valenti@uspto.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 3:22 PM

To: PTO <PTO@fkks.com>

Subject: U.S. Trademark RSR - Serial No. 90863381

Dear Catherine Farrelly:

| am the USPTO Examiner reviewing the above-referenced application.

| have completed the search of the Office Records. However, | am unable to approve this application
because of the below reasons. Nevertheless, | believe that these issues may be resolved informally.
Specifically, if appropriate and with your express authorization, | can amend the application and issue
an Examiner's Amendment.

Please respond as soon as is convenient, but no later than noon (EST) on December 21, 2021

Mark Description

Applicant must amend the mark description because it does not fully and accurately describe the
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mark. Applicant might consider amending to:

The mark consists of stairs leading to an arch shaped door with in a larger arch with the stylized
letters "RSR" underneath.

If the above is acceptable and with your express authorization (e.g., return email, telephone call), |
can amend the application, as noted above, and issue an Examiner's Amendment.

Although the USPTO will not accept a formal response by e-mail, an applicant may communicate
informally by phone or e-mail with the trademark examining attorney to agree to a proposed
amendment to the application that will immediately place the application in condition for publication
for opposition, issuance of a registration, or suspension. See 37 C.F.R. 82.62(c); TMEP §707. All
relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application record.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Sarah Valenti

Examining Attorney

Law Office 112



